
 
 

DATE: October 22, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 6 

 
TO:    Public Arts Commission 
 
FROM:   Jon Maginot, Staff Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Potential Community Artwork Display 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Discuss the potential to display community artwork in vacant store 

fronts 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
One of the aims of the Public Arts Commission is to increase community awareness of art. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
It has been suggested that the Commission discuss the potential to display community artwork in 
vacant store fronts.


